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MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director, Division of Emergency

Preparedness and Engineering
Response

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

FROM:

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological

- Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Interim Finding on Offsite Radiological Emergency Response
Plans for the River Bend Station

Attached is a copy of the Fedcral Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Interim
Finding on the adequacy of the Louisiana Peacetime Radiological Response Plan
(Revision V) site-specific to the River Bend Station. The Interim Finding
Report was prepared by the FEMA Region VI staff. The Louisiana State Plan
as well as the Parish Plans of East Baton Rouge, East Feliciana, Pointe
Coupee, West Baton Rouce, and West Feliciana, all dated December 1983, were
reviewed by the FEMA Region VI staff and the Regional Assistance Committee. '

The Plans were reviewed against Section II, Planning Standards and Evaluation
Criteria, NUREG-0654/ FEMA REP-1, Rev.1 (A-P).

The inadequate. elements ' discovered by the review of the State and Parish
Plans have been furnished to the State of Louisiana by letter for comment
and/or cr/rection. A meeting has been tentatively scheduled later this

-month with the State of Louisiana and Parish officials to discuss and resolve
the elements found to be inadequate. Our Regional Office will maintain
close liaison with the State of Louisiana to ensure that inadequate elements
are corrected to our satisfaction. A schedule of corrective actions will be
provided to you as soon as possible after this meeting.

A further review of adequacy on the State and Parish Plans will be made once
the Regional Assistance Committee completes its review of the corrections
to the plans.

' Attachment
As Stated
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